

Bob Pryt

Bob Pryt - An Accomplished California-Based Investor

A businessman and experienced investor, Bob Pryt serves as president and managing partner with Jessnick Capital in San Francisco. His responsibilities include overseeing the firm's hedge fund, which has achieved returns that substantially exceed those of the S&P 500 over the past five years. Before joining Jessnick, Bob Pryt honed his executive leadership skills while president of BKP Capital Management. While there, he operated a stock portfolio, growing its assets by 300 times in a six-year period.

In preparation for his business career, Bob Pryt enrolled at the University of California at Berkeley. He graduated with a bachelor of arts in economics. Earlier in his education, he studied marine biology at the University of California at Santa Barbara.

Bob Pryt gives back to his community by supporting several nonprofit groups. For instance, he sits on the board of directors of the 7 Teepes Youth Program, a nonprofit dedicated to helping young people living in the inner-city. Moreover, he supports University of California at San Francisco Cardiology as council member.

Address: San Francisco, CA, US

Email: bobpryt99@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE

Jessnick Capital
President

JAN 2005 - PRESENT

BKP Capital Management
President

JAN 1990 - DEC 1999

EDUCATION

UC Berkeley
BA

SEP 1980 - JUN 1982

UC Santa Barbara
Marine Biology

SEP 1977 - JUN 1979